

Milton and Cambridge City Presbyterian Church Records, 1837-1962

PA 15

Overview

Creator: Milton and Cambridge City Presbyterian Church

Title: Milton and Cambridge City Presbyterian Church Records

Collection Number: PA 15 Collection Dates 1837-1962 Size: 1 box

Repository: Hanover College Archives

Duggan Library 121 Scenic Drive

Hanover, Indiana 47243-0287

Phone: (812) 866-7181 archives@hanover.edu

Collection Information:

Scope and Content Note

Records of the Milton and Cambridge City Presbyterian Church in Wayne County, Indiana, dated 1837-1962. The records include session minutes, financial records, congregational minutes, Sunday School information, church bulletins and church histories. Includes a small number of vital statistic records (marriages, deaths) from 1837-1948.

Historical Information

The Milton and Cambridge City Presbyterian Church was organized on 14 August 1837 in Milton, Indiana.

Administrative Information:

Related Items:

Related materials may be found by searching the <u>Hanover College online catalog</u>.

Acquisition:

Loan, IL2001.3

Property rights and Usage: This collection is the property of Hanover College. Obtaining permission to publish or redistribute any copyrighted work is the responsibility of the author and/or publisher.

Preferred Citation: [identification of item], Cambridge Presbyterian Church Records, PA 15, Hanover College

Finding Aid Updated: 10/10/2017

Container List

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Date	Notes
1	1	Session Minutes	1837-1948	Includes transcribed from old notes listing site, date, signature of moderator, and names of attendees with new members received and names of elders, pastor, and often deacons. Meeting minutes. Early entries include both Milton and Cambridge City churches; disciplinary actions against members for inappropriate conduct (drinking, profanity, dancing, non-attendance); membership lists; Annual report s; financial records; attempts to increase members; Register rolls of trustees, elders, deacons, and communicants from founding in 1834 forward to 1900's with partial lists of marriages and deaths.
1	2	Congregational Records	1837-1926	Includes early records of Milton and Cambridge City churches with founding notes, lists of members and officers; Financial records
1	3	Annual Meeting and Sunday School Records	1927-1932	Financial information including pledge reports, treasurer's reports, and committee reports to the congregation; summaries of activities of socials, elections, mission work, and clubs.
1	4	Sunday School Records	1933-1948	Records of attendance, giving, and meetings of Sunday School. Includes class and teacher names.
1	5	My Path Bible Class	1927-1929	Notes on parties given by class members at their homes. Descriptions of games, costumes and desserts.
1	6	Sunday School Treasurer's Report	1932	Memos, computations, notes, and lists stuck in an open notebook cover.
1	7	Historical Documents	1908-1962	Church bulletins, histories, literary magazines, news clippings of church history, genealogical material, and receipts.

